
             
              

            

 

 

 

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: December 11, 2018 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works 
 
SUBJECT: Program Supplement Number F062 – Amendment Modification 

Summary to Administering Agency-State Agreement Number 03-
5917F15 – Brunswick Road from Loma Rica to Whispering Pines – 
Federal Contract No. ER-32L0 (472) – District III 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution. 
 
FUNDING: These funds will reimburse previous Road Funds spent for emergency repairs in 

response to the 2017 atmospheric river events. There is no impact to the General Fund. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
On October 23, 2018 The Nevada County Board of Supervisors approved a program supplement in 

the amount of $6,218.42 for work completed on Federal emergency contract No. ER-32L0 (472).  

County staff was able to procure an additional $4,840.86 during the Federal review process, 

bringing the total amount of funds to be reimbursed to the County from $6,218.42 to $11,059.28 

for emergency opening and restoration done work along Brunswick Road from Loma Rica to 

Whispering Pines during the 2017 atmospheric river event. The State has prepared an amended 

Modification Summary (E76) which will provide reimbursement of all eligible costs.  
 
 
Item Initiated and Approved by: TRISHA TILLOTSON, Director of Public Works 
 
Submittal Date:  November 15, 2018 

Sean Powers 
Community Development Agency Director 

 
 

 

 
    

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

Trisha Tillotson 
Director of Public Works 
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